Oi!1L CONSERVATION CaMMISSION
1090 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Platesu Incorporated
P.0. Box 108
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr., Cleo VWall
Re: Forms C-111

Dear Cleo:

We notice on your Forms C-111 that you are designating Pan American's
well in I-27-29N-llw Led the Davis Gas Unit #F-1, T

i believe that we recently sent you a changs letter indicating that
this well should now be shown as the Davis Gas Com F Well #1,
Will you pleass pass the word on to the typist who submits the Forms

c-111,

Thank you.
Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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